MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L Ex I N GTO N SALLY HAMILTON

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council Members
FROM: Heather Lyons, Mayor’s Office
CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
DATE: June 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Grant Award Agreement

Authorization to: Provide funding support to a Public Art Project at Waverly Park, to be created by artist
Shelley Graham-Greene.

Why are you requesting? The Friends of Waverly Park, working with The Friends of the Parks of
Fayette Co., Inc. as Fiscal Agent, will contract with a local artist to enhance Waverly Park through
paintings on and surrounding various concrete storm drains and water treatment elements in the park.
The Public Art Commission has approved this project and will support the project through the

Percent for Art Fund.

Department needs this action completed because: The Friends of Waverly Park and The

Friends of the Parks of Fayette Co. successfully applied to the Public Art Commission for funding
support for this project and have provided all of the required documentation.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? The total contribution by the LFUCG’s
Percent for Art Fund is $30,020. The first payment of $10,000 is to be made upon council approval and
completion of 25% of the finished work.

Are the funds budgeted? YES

Account number:
2613-134201-1428- 71299 PUBLIC_ART_2023
File Number: 0593-25

Director/Commissioner: Heather Lyons
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